# HILLSBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION July 16, 2015 Hillsborough Town Office Approved Minutes

Present: Commissioners: Terry Yeaton, Vice-Chair; Richard Head; Linda White, Jim Young.

John P. Segedy, Recording Secretary & Alternate.

Acting Chair Yeaton called the Hillsborough Conservation Commission (HCC) meeting to order at 7:04 pm.

## **MINUTES**

- 1. July 2, 2015 Richard Head moved: *To approve the minutes of July 2, 2015 as presented.* Linda White seconded. Motion passed 3-0-1 (Jim Young abstained).
- July 2, 2015 Non-Public session. Richard Head moved: *To approve the minutes of July 2 2015 Non-Public session as presented*. Linda White seconded. Motion passed 3-0-1 (Jim Young abstained).

## **CORRESPONDENCE**

1. Riverside Precision Sheet Metal - USDA – Rural Development Notification – Invitation for Comments

The Commission discussed, noting that comments had been provided to the Planning Board during Site Plan Review. Consensus was to send the same comments to the USDA. John Segedy will find the comments in the files and prepare letter to send.

- 2. Department of Environmental Services (DES) Application Missing Information, County Road (M 2, L 16).
- 3. DES Complete Forestry Notification, County Road (M 2, L 16).
- 4. DES Application Missing Information, Concord End Road (M 6, L 8).
- 5. DES Complete Forestry Notification, Concord End Road (M 6, L 8).
- **6.** Mason Conservation Commission Bob Dillberger N.E. Energy Direct Pipeline Richard Head recused himself from discussion of this topic.

The Commission reviewed the request to sign a petition opposing the project. After discussion the consensus of the Commission was that they didn't have enough information and needed time to research the issue before acting.

Linda White said she would contact Bob Dillberger and ask if it would be alright to respond after the next meeting.

Consensus was to Table the request until the next meeting. Richard Head rejoined participation in the meeting.

- 7. New Hampshire Association of Conservation Commissions (NHACC) Save the date reminder for November 7, 2015 meeting.
- **8. Dennis Drouin** Wetland Permit Application, 99 Gould Pond Road, (M14, L 625/626). Request for Conservation Commission Approval and signature for expedited review.

After discussion consensus this was not a good idea, DES is unlikely to approve.

Richard Head moved: The HCC should not authorize expedited review.

Jim Young seconded. Motion passed 4-0.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

- **1. Natural Resources Inventory (NRI)/Master Plan Chapter** Tabled.
- 2. Trails
- Tabled.
- **3. River Walk Plaque** It was reported that the plaque at the River Walk honoring Marian Baker had been stolen. It has also been reported to the Contoocook and North Branch Rivers Local Advisory Committee who had provided the plaque last fall and the Park Board. Consensus was that any replacement should be of a different material.

## **OTHER BUSINESS**

## 1. Conservation Fund

Terry Yeaton reported having spoken to Lauralee Lomonoco who told him that the Commission's unspent funds from last year as well as Current Use penalty had been transferred to the Conservation Fund.

2. Ford Parking Lot – The new paving that has been added at the Ford Dealership was discussed specifically whether it was within the 75' setback from the river. Consensus was to have the code enforcer check on it. John Segedy will convey the Commission's request.

#### <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> Linda White moved: *To adjourn*. Richard Head seconded. Motion passed 4-0 at 8:23 pm.

Respectfully Submitted:

John P. Segedy Recording Secretary Approved August 6, 2015